
                                                                
  
                                                                           

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

Wi-Fi ENHANCEMENTS 

Addendum #2 

Issued 12/9/20 
Question raised by proposers with responses provided below: 
 

1.          QUESTION: Regarding Item 9.1.3 on Page 25:  What is the required response time for 
hardware replacement of switches?  Access Points?   EX: Next Business Day, 4-Hour Response, 2-
Hour Response 

ANSWER: The response time will be at the direction of the manufacture.  It is unrealistic for the 
Convention Center to dictate response times especially if an item needs to be custom ordered.   

2.           QUESTION:  Would it be possible to get output to the “show inventory” and “show 
interface brief” commands executed on the Nexus 5548UP and Nexus 5596UP switches?   

ANSWER: We will generate these logs and place them in the same Dropbox link that was 
provided.  

3.            QUESTION: Would it be possible to get output to the “show inventory” command 
executed on the Cisco 3750X switch stacks in the following three closets:  TR C3086, TR C3081, 
TR C3068?  

ANSWER: We will generate these logs and place them in the same Dropbox link that was 
provided. 

4.            QUESTION: Does SMG want us to include equipment spares in the bid response?  If so, 
please indicate quantities or a percentage of equipment proposed.  EX: spare switch(es), access 
point(s), SFP transceiver(s), network module(s)…   

ANSWER: Yes.  Please include spares for switches, access points and SFPs in the response.  10% 
additional for switches and SFPs and 5%-10% additional for APs 

5.            QUESTION: Please provide a list of what type of fiber is run to each closet? EX: 
Multimode OM3 or OM4, Singlemode.    

ANSWER: We have both Single Mode and Mulitmode fiber running from the MDF to all our 
IDF’s.  Multimode is OM3.  Singlemode is OFNP   



                                                                
  

6.            QUESTION: Do the replacement switches for the data center core & server access layer 
need to support Fibre Channel?  If so, how many ports and at what speeds.   

ANSWER: Fibre channel is not a requirement at the core and service access layers 

7.            QUESTION: Access Points shall be painted or vinyl wrapped to match the surface they 
are installed against at the Owners direction. – What percentage need this, or should we assume 
all?   

ANSWER: Access Points do not need to be painted or covered.  Only the cable, should it be 
exposed, needs to match the surrounding décor. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 


